STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT /

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

December 2, 1980
BRGL‘JJSEERNIELNG ? POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
LARRY KEHOE . SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Mr. Richard T. C. Tully -t}O/U’/Q
P. 0. Box 268 -1 TR
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 RS e N\

Re: Fxtension of Time
Order No. R-6455

Dear Sir: o s
cy
Reference is made to your letter dated November\>}*ﬁmww,f

1980, wherein you request additional time for Mr. Tom
Bolack to commence drilling operations on the S/2 of
Section 1, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, S5an
Juan County, New Mexico, which Iands were pooled by
said order and a commencement date of December 1, 1980,
established for the unit well.

Mr. Bolack is hereby authorized an extension of
time until January 15, 1981, in which to start drilling
operations. It is hoped that the drilling rig availability
and tubular goods problems will have been worked out
and that the unit well may be commenced on or before
that date.

It is left up to the operator to notify all
interested parties of this extension.

“)Very tyﬂly y r373

7/ JOE D. RAMEY, //‘
7 Director ~

JDR/DSN/dr

cc: Case File 6993
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JAMES B. COONEY, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

JAMES B. COONEY {1908-1979) 811 WEST APACHE (505) 327-3388
RICHARD T. C. TULLY P. O. BOX 268

RICHARD L. LEE
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXIGO 87401
November 21, 1980

Joe D. Ramey, Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Tom Bolack
Tommy Bolack No. 1 Well
—=2 San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

On September 10, 1980 the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division issued
Oorder No. R-6455 for Case No. 6993 in the Matter of the Application
of Tom Bolack for Compulsory Pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

This Force Pooling Order pertains to the Dakota Formation underlying
the S/2 of Section 1, Township 30 North, Range 12 West, NMPM, San
Juan County, New Mexico. The Dakota well to be drilled in this half
section is named the "Tommy Bolack No. 1 Well".

Under Paragraph (1) of the above—-described Order, Tom Bolack as oper-
ator of this well must commence the drilling of this well on or before
the first day of December, 1980. This letter is a request to the NMOCD
to extend the commencement date for the drilling of the Tommy Bolack
No. 1 Well to January 15, 1981.

The request for an extension of the time to commence this well is
based upon several reasons:

First, a drilling contract for this well has been entered
into, but the drilling contractor will not have a rig avail-
able until after December 1, 1980.

Second, the operator of this well has encountered numerous
obstacles and difficulties in securing casing and tubular
goods for this well. Fortunately, this problem of securing
casing and tubular goods has now been resolved, but took up

a tremendous amount of time between the issuance of the above-
described Order and the present time.




Joe D. Ramey
November 21, 1980
Page Two

Finally, the reguest for an additional 45 days to commence

the drilling of this well is necessary because rig avail-
ability from the drilling contractor is still somewhat in

a state of uncertainty. Hopefully, the drilling contractor
will be able to arrange his very tight drilling schedule to
accommodate the operator of this well sometime during December,
1980. However, if a rig does not become available during
December, 1980, it is respectfully requested that an additional
period of 15 days into January, 1981 will allow an additional
time period within which this well can be commenced.

If you wish additional information concerning this extension of time
to be submitted, including a copy of the executed drilling contract,
please advise and we will promptly send the requested information
and material.

Thank you in advance for your assistance and cooperation in this
matter. Please advise if you need further information.

Sincerely,

CHWRYJNN S

Richard T. C. Tully

RTCT:cb

xc: Tommy Bolack and Terry Bolack,
Co-Personal Representatives of the
Estate of Alice N. Bolack, Deceased
Route 3 South, Box 47
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

William R. Speer

Consulting Geologist

Post Office Box 255
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Larry Van Ryan

Production Superintendent

Southland Royalty Company

Post Office Box 570

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 p??gnk Chavez, Supervisor
District III Office

Jim Sims, District Engineer Energy and Minerals Department
U. S. Geological Survey New Mexico 0il Conservation Div.
Post Office Box 959 1000 Rio Brazos Road

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 Aztec, New Mexico 87410



